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February 17, 2009

CAC EXCHANGE L, LLC

d/b/a TIME WARNER CABLE
c/o TRISH MCCAUSLAND, ESQ.
TIME WARNER CABLE

290 HARBOR DRIVE
STAMFORD, CT 069902-7441

Re: CAC EXCHANGE I, LLC — NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014

Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with one or more of the cities listed below, pursuant to
California Public Utilities Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that AT&T California

has provided the notice required by California Public Utilities Code Section 5840(n) to the
following cities:

Colton Cypress
Dana Point Grand Terrace
Loma Linda Mission Viejo

Regards,




